
FUNCTIONS UNIT 1-4 

WHAT’S YOUR NAME? MY NAME IS/I’M………………………………. 

Come ti chiami? Mi chiamo…….. 
WHAT’S YOUR SURNAME/FIRST NAME? MY SURNAME/FIRST NAME IS……………… 

Qual è il tuo cognome? Il mio cognome è……… 
WHAT’S YOUR NICKNAME? MY NICKNAME IS… 

Qual è il tuo nomignolo? Il mio nomignolo è… 

NICE TO MEET YOU NICE TO MEET YOU TOO 
Piacere di conoscerti Piacere di conoscerti, anche per me 

HOW OLD ARE YOU? I’M ………….. YEARS OLD 
Quanti anni hai? Ho…………..anni 

WHERE ARE YOU FROM? I’M FROM………………………………. 

Da dove vieni/ di dove sei? Vengo da/sono di………………….. 
WHAT NATIONALITY ARE YOU? I’M ITALIAN/FRENCH…. 

Di quale nazionalità sei? Sono italiano/francese…. 
WHERE DO YOU LIVE? I LIVE IN………………….. 

Dove vivi? Vivo a…………………. 
WHAT’S YOUR ADDRESS? MY ADDRESS IS…….. 

Qual è il tuo indirizzo? Il mio indirizzo è………………….. 

WHAT’S YOUR PHONE NUMBER? MY PHONE NUMBER IS…. 
Qual è il tuo numero di telefono? Il mio numero di telefono è… 

WHAT’S YOUR FAVOURITE COLOUR? MY FAVOURITE COLOUR IS………….. 
Qual è il tuo colore preferito? Il mio colore preferito è………….. 

WHAT’S YOUR FAVOURITE TEAM? MY FAVOURITE TEAM IS………. 

Qual’ è la tua squadra preferita? La mia squadra preferita è………… 
WHAT DATE IS TODAY? TODAY IS the 15th of October 

Che data è oggi? Oggi è il 15 ottobre 
WHEN’S YOUR BIRTHDAY? IT’S ON/MY BIRTHDAY IS ON (the) 22nd (of) 

March 
Quando è il tuo compleanno? Il mio compleanno è il 22 Marzo. 

HAVE YOU GOT ANY BROTHER OR 
SISTERS? 

YES, I HAVE one/two/... brother(s)/sister(s). 
NO, I HAVEN’T. I’M AN ONLY CHILD 

Hai fratelli o sorelle? 
Sì, ho una/due/...fratello(i)/sorella(e) 
No, non ce l’ho. Sono figlio/a unico/a 

FUNCTIONS UNIT 5 

WHAT’S THE TIME/WHAT TIME IS IT? IT’S HALF PAST FOUR 
Che ore sono? Sono le 4.30 

WHAT TIME IS THE FOOTBALL MATCH? IT’S AT 9.00 
A che ora è la partita di calico? È alle 9.00 

WHEN’S THE SIMPSONS ON? IT’S ON CHANNEL 6 AT 2.30 a.m. 
Quando ci sono i Simpsons? Sono sul canale 6 alle 2.30 del pom. 

WHAT TIME IS BREAKFAST/LUNCH/DINNER? IT’S AT… 

A che ora è colazione /pranzo/cena? È alle... 



WHAT TIME IS YOUR FAVOURITE TV PROGRAMME? IT’S AT… 
A che ora è il tuo programma televisivo preferito? È alle… 

FUNCTIONS UNIT 6 
I LOVE (+++++) Io amo/adoro 

I REALLY LIKE (++++) Mi piace veramente 
I LIKE (+++) Mi piace 

I QUITE LIKE (++) Mi piace abbastanza 
I DON’T MIND (+) Non mi dispiace 

I DON’T LIKE (-) Non mi piace 

I CAN’T STAND/I HATE (- -) Non sopporto/odio 

FUNCTIONS UNIT 7 

MAKING SUGGESTIONS 

Let’s go swimming 
Andiamo a nuotare 

Shall we go swimming 

Would you like to go swimming? Ti piacerebbe andare a nuotare? 

Why don’t we go swimming? Perché non andiamo a nuotare? 

ACCEPTING SUGGESTIONS 

Yes, I’d love to Si, mi piacerebbe 

That’s great/a good idea È una fantastica/buona idea 

Good idea! Buona idea 

Ok, great! Ok, fantastico 

REJECTING SUGGESTIONS 

Sorry/I’m sorry, but I can’t because... Mi dispiace, ma non posso 
perché… 

Sorry, I’m busy Mi dispiace sono impegnato/a 

FUNCTIONS UNIT 8 

ORDERING FOOD AND DRINK 

Can I have a cup of tea, please? Posso avere una tazza di tè, per 
favore? 

I’d (would) like  a cup of tea, please. Vorrei una tazza di tè, per favore 

TAKING AN ORDER 

What would you like (to eat/to drink)? Cosa vorresti/cosa desidera da 
mangiare/bere? 

Anything else? Niente altro? 

TO PAY 

How much is it/that? Quant’è 

That’s/It’s 20 pounds Sono 20 sterline 

 



U 9 SHOPPING 

AT THE GROCERY SHOP 
SELLER CUSTOMER 
Good morning, can I help you? Yes, please. Can I have one kilo 

(two/…kilos) of apples, please? 
Buongiorno, posso aiutarla/ti? Si per favore. Posso avere un chilo (2/…chili) di 

mele, per favore? 

Sure/certainly/of course. 
Nothing else? 

Two bananas and some salad, please. 

No, thanks. It’s enough. 
Certamente 
Non desidera/i altro? 

Due banane e dell’insalata, per favore 

No, grazie. Basta così 

Here you are How much is it/that? 
Ecco a lei/te Quant’è? 

It’s/that’s………….pounds Ok. Bye/goodbye/see you  
Sono …………..sterline Ok. Ciao/ arrivederci/ ci vediamo  

AT THE CLOTHES SHOP 
SELLER CUSTOMER 

Good morning, can I help you? 
No, I’m just looking  
No, sto solo guardando  

Buongiorno, posso aiutarla/ti? Yes, please. Can I try this dress on? 

Si per favore. Posso provare questo vestito? 

Sure/certainly/of course. 
The changing rooms are over there 

Ok, thanks 

Certamente 
I camerini sono laggiù 

Ok, grazie 

What do you think? 
It’s fine, thanks. I’ll take it 
Mi sta bene, grazie. Lo prendo 

Cosa ne pensa/i? 
I’m sorry. It doesn’t fit/suit me 

Mi dispiace. Non mi sta bene 

Anything  else? Yes, please. Can I try these jeans on? 
Desidera/i altro? Posso provare questi jeans? 
Sure/certainly/of course. 
What size are you? 

I’m a size 10 (42)/I’m small 

Certamente 
Che taglia ha/i? 

Ho la taglia 42/ho la small 

I’m sorry we haven’t got size 42s/ 
Here you are 

How much are they? 

Mi dispiace, non abbiamo la taglia 42/ 
Eccoli  

Quanto costano? 

They’re……………pounds 
Ok, I’ll take them 
Ok, li prendo  

Costano ……………..sterline 
Oh no, they’re too expensive 

Oh no, sono troppo costosi 



AT THE SHOE SHOP 
SELLER CUSTOMER 

Good morning, can I help you? 
No, I’m just looking  
No, sto solo guardando  

Buon giorno, posso aiutarla/ti? 

Yes, please. Can I try these trainers on 
in blue? 

Si per favore. Posso provare queste scarpe in blu? 

Sure/certainly/of course. 
What size are you? 

I’m a size 7 

Certamente 
Che numero hai? 

Ho il numero 40 

I’m sorry we haven’t got any size 7s in 
blue/Here you are 

How much are they? 

Mi dispiace, non abbiamo il numero 40 in blu/Eccole  Quanto costano? 

They’re……………pounds 
Ok, I’ll take them 
Ok, le prendo 

Costano ……………..sterline 
Oh no, they’re too expensive 

Oh no, sono troppo costose 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



FUNCTIONS ABOUT HOUSE 
Where do you live? I live in a house/flat/country-house 

Dove abiti? Abito in una casa/appartamento/casa in campagna 

Is it big or small? It’s big/small/ not very big 
È grande o piccolo/a È grande/piccolo(a)/non molto grande 

How many floors are there? There are/there is……………floor(s) 
Quanti piani ci sono? Ci sono/C’è………………..piano(i) 

How many rooms are there? There are………………..rooms 

Quante stanze ci sono? Ci sono……………………stanze 
How many bedrooms are there? There are ……………..bedrooms 

Quante camere ci sono? Ci sono……………….camere 
How many bathrooms are there? There are………………bathrooms 

Quanti bagni ci sono? Ci sono…………….bagni 
Is there a garden? Yes, there is/No, there isn’t 

C’è il giardino? Si, c’è/No, non c’è 

Is there a garage? Yes, there is/No, there isn’t 
C’è il garage? Si, c’è/No, non c’è 

Is there a terrace? Yes, there is/No, there isn’t 
C’è il terrazzo? Si, c’è/No, non c’è 

Which rooms are on the ground floor? There is……………/There are……………. 

Quali stanze si trovano al piano terra? C’è…………../Ci sono…………. 
Which rooms are on the second floor? There is……………/There are……………. 

Quali stanze si trovano al 2°piano? C’è…………../Ci sono…………. 
Which rooms are on the third  floor? There is……………/There are……………. 

Quali stanze si trovano al 3°piano? C’è…………../Ci sono…………. 
How many stairs are there? There are ….....stairs/………flights of stairs 

Quante scale ci sono? Ci sono ………..scale/………….rampe di scale 

What’s in the living room? There is……/There are……. 
Cosa c’è nel salotto? C’è……./Ci sono……. 

How many people live in your house? ……………people/persons live there 
Quante persone vivono in casa? Ci vivono………………..persone 

What’s your bedroom like? It’s really pretty/It’s not very big…. 
Come è la tua camera? È proprio carina/non è molto grande… 

What helps the house to stay warm? The central eating helps the  house to stay warm 

Cosa aiuta la casa a restare calda 
Il riscaldamento centrale aiuta la casa a restare 
calda 

Which rooms do you eat in? I eat in the dining room 
In quali stanze mangi? Mangio nella sala da pranzo 

 


